WASHINGTON TOWNSHIP SUPERVISORS P O BOX 56 93 JONES STREET LILLY, PA 15938

May 3rd, 2023

Regular Monthly Meeting

Salute to the Flag: Regular meeting call to order:

Chairman-Jaime Hartline, Supervisor Scott Guzic, Vice-Chairman Raymond Guzic.

Solicitor Thomas Swope and EAD's Engineer Thomas Kakabar had conflicting schedules and were unable to attend the meeting.

Robert Yingling, Kristin Baudoux representing Mainline newspapers also attended the meeting.

Public Participation:

- Robert Yingling residing at 4951 Portage Street, Lilly, PA Washington Township requested a setback variance for his property, for the construction of pole barn.
- Setbacks are 25 (twenty five) from front, 10 (ten) feet from side to side and 10 (ten) feet from the rear of the property line, when served with sanitary sewer and potable water.
- Portage Street is a state road.

Motion made by Scott Guzic 2nd Raymond Guzic, Jr., to approve a setback variance for Robert Yingling, 4951 Portage Street, Lilly, PA, Washington Township, from 25 (twenty five) feet from the white line on Portage Street (Route 53 highway edge, closest to his property) to 17 (seventeen) feet, for the purposes of the construction of a pole barn, variance approved subject to compliance with the PA Department of Transportation requirements if any are applicable. Roll call, all in favor, Motion passed.

Secretarial Report:

As Discussed:

Motion made by Scott Guzic 2nd Raymond Guzic, Jr., to accept the Regular Meeting Minutes dated April 5th, 2023, Treasurers Report, Unpaid Bills Detail and Additional Unpaid Bills Detail as presented in written form. Roll call, all in favor, Motion passed.

- > The submitted American Rescue Plans Act Report.
- > The Renewal of SAM Systems for Award Management.

Correspondence:

As discussed:

- Cambria County Election Office- thank you for the many years the township office served as a voting precinct.
- As the Washington Township voting precinct has been moved to 101 Memorial Drive, Lilly, PA, Washington Township's Community Hall Building.

- The contact email from PA Department of Environmental Protection dated May 3rd, 2023, which states the notice of termination for the construction/repair of the Mariner East Pipeline and final site review.
- Supervisors agreed to forward the information to the Engineer and Solicitor for review and any final comments.

Roadmasters Report:

As discussed:

- > Township employees helping with the potable water line extension along Farmers Turnpike.
- > Spring maintenance is being performed on township roads.
- \succ Cutting grass.

Engineers Report:

As Discussed:

- ▶ PA Small Water and Sewer Grants- no updates.
- The need to utilize the residual Marnier East Grant funds, currently the water line extension along Farmers Turnpike, perhaps Park Road in the future.

Solicitor's Report:

As Discussed:

- Municipal liens are being processed for delinquent sanitation customers- ongoing.
- Supervisor Guzic to contact District Magistrate John Prebish for enforcement of the township's Ordinances.

New Business:

As Discussed:

- Election Holidays were granted to the Township Secretary, due to the fact the office was closed during the primary and general elections.
- Due to the relocation of Washington Township's voting precinct- the Election Holidays are no longer required. Central Mainline Sewer Authority will terminate that payroll item.

Old Business:

As Discussed:

- Regional Police meetings- ongoing.
- > The completion of the PA Game Commission's access bridge.

Regional Recreation:	Covered under other agenda items
Good of the Township Award	None at this time.
Additional Agenda Items:	None at this time.
Executive Session Begins: Executive session Ends:	None at this time.

May 3rd, 2023

Adjournment:

Motion made by Scott Guzic 2nd Raymond Guzic, Jr., to adjourn the meeting at 7:16 PM. All in favor, Motion passed.

Chairman Jaime Hartline

Vice Chairman Raymond Guzic, Jr.

Supervisor, Scott Guzic